
 

 
 
 

 
Agenda 
Schools Forum 
 

Monday, 12 December 2022 at 2.30 pm 
In the Council Chamber - Sandwell Council House, Oldbury 

 
  
1   Apologies for Absence 

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

 
2   Declarations of Interest 

 
Members to declare any interests in matters to be 
discussed at the meeting. 
 

 

 
3   Minutes 

 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 7 
November 2022 as a correct record. 
 

11 - 20 

 
3.1   To Appoint to the vacant position of Vice-Chair on 

the Forum  
School Forum Members to elect a Vice-Chair of 
the Forum. 
 

 

 
3.2   Named Substitution Appointments  

To approve the following named substitutions: - 
• L Paino as named substitute for S Baker 
• S Penny as named substitute for W 
Lawrence  
• A Connop as named substitute for J Barry 
• K Duff as named substitute for S Mistry 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

4   Schools Funding Consultation 2023-24 - 
Response Results 
 

21 - 34 

 
5   AOB 

 
 

 

Page 2



 

Kim Bromley-Derry CBE DL 
Managing Director Commissioner 
Sandwell Council House 
Freeth Street 
Oldbury 
West Midlands 
 
Distribution 
N Toplass (Chair) 
M Arnull, J Barry, S Baker, J Bailey, D Barton, E Benbow, K Berdesha, 
L Bray, D Broadbent, C Handy, D Irish, W Lawrence, S Mistry, E Pate, 
B Patel, D Steen, J Topham and Union 
 
Contact: democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


 

Schools Forum Distribution to Members: 
 
Body / Number of positions 
on Forum 
 

Nominated 
Member 

Nominated Substitute  
 

Head Teachers Advisory 
Forum – Maintained 
Primary Schools (5) 

Ms S Baker  
Mr J Barry  
Ms W Lawrence 
Vacancy 
Mrs S Mistry 

L Paino 
A Connop 
S Penny 
Nomination awaited 
K Duff 

School Governors – 
Maintained Primary 
Schools (3) 
 

Mrs D Steen 
Mrs E Benbow 
Mr B Patel 

Nomination awaited 
Nomination awaited 
Nomination awaited 
 

Head Teachers Advisory 
Forum – Maintained 
Secondary Schools (1) 
 

Christina Handy-
Rivett 

M Smith 
 

School Governors – 
Maintained Secondary 
Schools (2) 
 

Mrs D Broadbent 
Vacancy 

Nomination awaited 
Nomination awaited 
 

Academies (4) 
 

Ms L Bray  
Mr D Irish 
Mr M Arnull 
Mr J Topham 
 

Nomination awaited 
Nomination awaited 
Nomination awaited 
Nomination awaited 
 

Head Teachers Advisory 
Forum – Special School (1) 
 

Mr N Toplass 
(Chair) 

Nomination awaited 
 

Trade Union (1) 
 

Mr. D Barton 
 

Phil Jones 
 

Early Years Partnership (1) 
 

M E Pate 
 

Nomination awaited 
 

14-19 Provider (1) 
 

Ms J Bailey Nomination awaited 
 

Pupil Referral Unit (1) Ms K Berdesha  Ms K Hazelwood 
 

 

Page 4



 

Schools Forum: Voting Blocks (Who can vote and on what?) 

 

Secondary Maintained 
Block 

Voting 

 
Headteachers 
J Christina Handy-Rivett  
 
Governors  
Mrs D Broadbent 
Vacant 

Can vote on all business except primary 
school de-delegation. 

 

Primary Maintained Block Voting 
 
Headteachers 
Sally Baker 
Jamie Barry  
Vacancy 
Wendy Lawrence  
Seema Mistry 
 
Governors 
Ms L Howard 
Mrs E Benbow 
Mr B Patel 

Can vote on all business except 
secondary school de-delegation. 

 

Special Block Voting 
Neil Toplass Can vote on all business except primary 

and secondary school de-delegation and 
education functions. 

 

Academies Block Voting 
James Topham (Secondary) 
Dave Irish (Secondary) 
Mark Arnull School Appeal 
Panel Member Training 
N(Secondary) 
Lucy Bray (Primary) 

Can vote on all business except primary 
and secondary school de-delegation and 
education functions. 

 

Page 5



 

Schools Forum: Voting Blocks (Who can vote and on what?)  
Continued… 
 

Pupil Referral Unit Voting 
Kuldip Berdesha Can vote on all business except primary 

and secondary school de-delegation and 
education functions. 

 

NON-SCHOOL MEMBERS 
 

Early Years Partnership Voting 
Emma Pate Can vote on all business except 

primary and secondary school de-
delegation and education functions. 

 

Trade Union Voting 
Darren Barton NUT Can vote on all business except 

primary and secondary school de-
delegation and school funding 
formula. 

 

16-19 Provider Voting 
Jane Bailey Can vote on all business except 

primary and secondary school de-
delegation and school funding 
formula. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 

Schools Forum: Quorum 

 
(a) A meeting will only be quorate if 40% of the total active membership is 

present (Voting Members Only).  Where a nominated substitute member 
is in attendance on behalf of a duly appointed member, he/she shall be 
included in the number of persons present for the purposes of 
determining if a quorum has been achieved. 
 

(b) If the meeting is inquorate, it will be able to proceed but cannot legally 
take decisions (E.g. Election of a Chairperson, or a decision relating to 
funding conferred by the funding regulations).  An inquorate meeting can 
respond to authority consultation and give views to the authority.  The 
authority can take account of such views 

 

Page 7



 

Information about meetings in Sandwell 

 

 
 

If you are attending the meeting and require assistance to 
access the venue, please contact Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk). 
 

 
 

If the fire alarm sounds, please follow the instructions of the 
officers present and leave the building by the nearest exit. 
 

 
 

Only people invited to speak at a meeting may do so.  
Everyone at the meeting is expected to be respectful and listen 
to the discussion. 

 
 

Agendas with reports with exempt information should be 
treated as private and confidential.  It is your responsibility to 
ensure that any such reports are kept secure.  After the 
meeting confidential papers should be disposed of in a secure 
way. 
 

 
 

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast on the Internet.  
If this is the case, it will be confirmed at the meeting and 
further information will be provided.  
 
 

 
 

You are allowed to use devices for the purposes of recording 
or reporting during the public session of the meeting.  When 
using your devices they must not disrupt the meeting – please 
ensure they are set to silent. 
 

 
 

Members who cannot attend the meeting should submit 
apologies by contacting Democratic Services 
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk) 
 

 

All agenda, reports, minutes for Sandwell Council’s meetings, 
councillor details and more are available from our website 

Page 8

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
https://sandwell.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 
 

 
Minutes of 
Schools Forum  

 
Monday 7th November 2022 at 2.30pm 

At the Council House, Freeth Street, Oldbury 
 
 
Present:  N Toplass (Chair). 
  

M Arnull, S Baker, J Barry, D Barton, E Benbow, K Berdesha, C 
Handy-Rivett, D Irish, W Lawrence, S Mistry, B Patel and J 
Topham. 

 
Officers: A Asimolowo, S Moore, M Tallents, E Taylor, A Timmins and F 

Hancock. 
 
 
49/22  Apologies:   
  

Apologies were received from J Bailey, L Bray, E Pate and D 
Steen. 
 

 
50/22  Declarations of Interest 
  

None received. 
 
 
51/22  Minutes 
 

Agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on 26th September 
2022 be approved as a correct record. 
 
Matters arising: 
 
E Benbow thanked Officers for the recent Forum Training, which 
she had found useful.  

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
 
52/22 To confirm J Barry’s resignation from the position of Vice-

Chair on the Forum and to elect a new Member to this 

position. 

 
 Agreed that: - 
 

(1) J Barry’s resignation from the position of Vice-Chair on the 
Forum be noted; 

(2) That the appointment to the now vacant position of Vice-
Chair on the Forum stand deferred until the next meeting. 

 
 
53/22 School Blocks – De-delegation update 
 
 The Forum received a report seeking approval for a request for 

2023-24 de-delegated funding from maintained schools, for 
Schools in Financial Difficulty.  In addition, the report also provided 
an update on the 2021/22 Union Facilities time Impact Report, as 
requested at the last meeting. 

 
Appendix 1 to the report contained the 2021/22 impact report for 
schools in financial difficulty for consideration. 
 
Appendix 2 to the report contained the funding request and details 
of the proposal for schools in financial difficulty. 
 
Appendix 3 to the report contained the update to the impact report 
to the Union Facilities time. 

  
 Members queried whether the amount specified to cover schools 

in financial difficulties was adequate.   
 
 A Timmins replied that, historically, the figure specified within the 

report had been adequate, and that this could be reviewed each 
year to ensure it would still be adequate. 

 
 M Arnull queried what the reported concerns about the LADO were 

in relation to the Union Facilities Time at Appendix 3.   
 

Page 12



 
 

 A Timmins advised that he would need to seek clarification on this 
matter and would send out a response in due course. 

 
 Agreed that the report be noted. 
 
 
54/22 Movement of Funds from the Schools Block (SB) to the 

Central Schools Services Block (CSSB) – New Request   
 
 The Forum received a report which detailed that at the September 

Forum meeting, a question had been raised regarding the 
Attendance and Safeguarding funding in the de-delegated part of 
the Schools Block (Educations Functions) and to find out if this had 
been used for the maintained sector only. 

 
After investigation, it was discovered that the service could not 
identify this separately and that Safeguarding, and Attendance was 
indeed a matter for all schools and that all schools should pay for 
this service / not just the maintained sector.  
 
The Central School Services Block (CSSB) provided funding for 
LA’s to carry out central functions on behalf of all schools.  
 
The CSSB were for LA statutory functions and the Schools 
Operational Guide stipulated that the Attendance Service was a 
legitimate function that should be funded from the CSSB.  
 
Failure to agree to this change would result in a significant impact 
on the Council’s capacity to support schools to effectively maintain 
high levels of school attendance. 

 
 J Barry queried why this particular issue had been proposed when 

Guidance stated that schools should not be paying. 
 
 A Asimolowo advised that the Regulations stated otherwise and 

that the Regulations held higher regard compared to the Guidance. 
 

S Moore advised that each year the Forum would be consulted on 
this matter. 

 

Page 13



 
 

 J Barry requested that the consultation document be updated to 
clarify specifically where this money was being moved from / to, as 
well as any associated implications. 

 
 Agreed that: - 
 

(1) approval be given to consult with schools on the top-slice of 
funds from the Schools Block to the Central Schools Service 
Block; 

(2) approval be granted for a further question to be added to the 
consultation document, depending on the level of service 
required, that the top-slice be considered under options 2 and 
3 only, as set out in the report / appendix, and that option 1 
be completely discarded due to it being unviable. 

 
 
55/22 2023-24 Schools Funding Consultation  
 
 The Forum received a report which sought approval of the 2023/24 

Draft Schools Funding Consultation document to be issued to 
schools and academies.  

 
 The National Funding Formula (ALL Schools) 
 

Three options have been modelled at the request of Schools 
Forum at the last meeting allocating schools budgets as follows: - 

• OPTION 1 – Minimum Transition  
 

• OPTION 2 – Accelerated Transition  
 

• OPTION 3 – National Funding Formula Factor Values 
 

 The table below detailed these three options factor by factor: - 

Page 14



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

There was an assumption at this stage that we would allocate 
£1.664m for Growth Fund (refer to 3.7 for full explanation) and that 
Schools Forum and all schools would support the top-slice of the 
Schools Block to fund the Attendance service to at least the 
minimum of £0.375m, as explained in the previous agenda item. 

With these assumptions in mind, the results of the modelling had 
further implications that the Schools Forum needed to be aware 
of:- 

• OPTION 1 – This option was currently “unaffordable”.  Using 
0% Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) there was a shortfall of 
approximately £1.768m; 

• OPTION 2 – This option was also “unaffordable” and using 0% 
MFG there was a shortfall of £1.594m; 

• OPTION 3 – This option was also “unaffordable” using 0% MFG 
there was a shortfall of £1.320m.   

 
It was worth noting that the total DSG funding of £322m used in 
these modelling options was an indicative figure given to us by the 
DFE and was likely to increase in December based on past 
experience.  The table below detailed the % change from the 
indicative September DSG figures to the Final figure in December 
in previous years. 

 

 

Description

Primary (Years R-6)

Key Stage 3  (Years 7-9)

Key Stage 4 (Years 10-11)

Prim Minimum PP funding

Sec Minimum PP funding

Description - Additional 

Needs Funding
Primary Secondary Primary Secondary Primary Secondary Primary Secondary

FSM £176.00 £176.00 £216.20 £216.20 £244.80 £244.80 £480.00 £480.00

FSM6 £161.00 £372.00 £319.49 £587.35 £361.80 £635.60 £705.00 £1,030.00

IDACI Band  F £0.00 £0.00 £32.11 £47.16 £54.00 £79.00 £230.00 £335.00

IDACI Band  E £77.00 £350.00 £106.43 £377.71 £125.60 £385.00 £280.00 £445.00

IDACI Band  D £485.00 £676.00 £498.50 £692.90 £492.00 £684.80 £440.00 £620.00

IDACI Band  C £551.00 £771.00 £561.90 £788.90 £552.80 £776.80 £480.00 £680.00

IDACI Band  B £602.00 £855.00 £610.80 £869.50 £599.60 £854.00 £510.00 £730.00

IDACI Band  A £630.00 £900.00 £661.00 £939.00 £662.00 £938.00 £670.00 £930.00

EAL £846.00 £1,227.00 £567.41 £1,292.30 £567.41 £1,322.60 £580.00 £1,565.00

Mobility £0.00 £0.00 £112.88 £163.55 £205.00 £296.00 £945.00 £1,360.00

Low Prior Attainment £1,225.00 £1,776.00 £1,240.50 £1,809.40 £1,231.00 £1,802.80 £1,155.00 £1,750.00

Lump Sum £129,057.00 £129,057.00 £134,981.30 £134,981.30 £134,205.60 £134,205.60 £128,000.00 £128,000.00

£5,525.00

SMBC 2022-23

£3,512.00

£4,977.00

£4,977.00

£4,265.00

£3,659.50 £3,630.00 £3,394.00

OPTION 3OPTION 1 OPTION 2

£5,274.34 £5,285.00 £5,393.00

£4,785.00£5,181.90 £5,137.80

£5,715.00 £5,715.00 £5,715.00

£4,405.00£4,405.00 £4,405.00

Page 15



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

It was anticipated, from past experience, that the final funding in 
December (but this was certainly not guaranteed) would be 
sufficient so that each option would be affordable when final 
modelling was complete.  If it was not, then Schools Forum would 
be informed of other available option(s) accordingly. 
 

 Pupil Number Growth Fund (ALL Schools) 
 
 TWO options had been proposed for consideration: - 
 

• OPTION 1: to continue with the current criteria of funding LA 
agreed PAN / Bulge class increases, new and growing schools 
and mid-year admissions with the expected 2023-24 fund of 
£2.000m being proposed. 

• OPTION 2: to utilise Brought Forward funding and to model the 
Pupil Growth Funding to take this in account when calculating 
the requirements for 2023-24, as set out in the following table 
with the fund of £1.664m being proposed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SEP DEC Diff %
£'000 £'000 £'000

2019 265.477 274.031 8.554 3%

2020 289.009 297.545 8.536 3%

2021 303.269 305.716 2.447 1%

APT / DSG Modelling/Funding 

 

£'000 £'000

Balance b/fwd from 2021/22 336

Allocation for 2022/23 1300

Forecast spend in 2022/23 1300

2022/23 in-year balance 0

Total c/fwd to 2023/24 336

Growth Fund needed in 2023/24 2,000        

Amount of top-slice request 1664

Page 16



 
 

CSSB proposals (ALL Schools) 
 
Including the proposal outlined at 55/22, there were 5 proposals to 
be considered by all schools. 
 
Schools Block - De-delegation proposals (Maintained Schools 
Only) 
 
There were 5 de-delegated proposals to be considered by 
maintained schools. 
 
Schools Block - Education Functions (Maintained Schools 
Only) 
 
There were 2 Education function proposals to be considered by 
maintained schools. 
  
Responses 
 
The Draft Schools Funding 2023/24 Consultation document was 
attached to the report.  The modelling Options and responses 
would be available on the below link in due course: - 
 
https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/schoolsfundingconsultation 
 
The deadline for stakeholders to respond was noon on Thursday 
1st December 2022 (subject to change).  
Arising from a discussion around the timescales involved, the 
Chair sought agreement from the Forum that the papers for the 
next Forum meeting be sent out a day later than usual to assist 
with the tight timescales involved.  The Forum agreed to this 
proposal. 
 
J Barry enquired what would happen with the spending review in 
December if it was still unaffordable at that point. 
 
A Asimolowo advised that he didn’t think this would be the case, 
but if it were he would report back to the Forum with some options 
for consideration. 
 

Page 17

https://www.sandwell.gov.uk/schoolsfundingconsultation


 
 

E Benbow requested historical data to be provided to help schools 
understand what they had done previously. 
 
Agreed that the Schools Funding 2023/24 Consultation document  
be issued to schools and academies and other interested 
stakeholders. 

 
 
56/22 Schools in Financial Difficulty – Request for Funding 
 
 The Forum received a report which sought approval to grant 

assistance of £29,000 for a Primary in financial difficulty, from the 
Schools in Financial Difficulty fund. 

 
A meeting had been held by a Schools Forum Sub-Committee on 
19th October 2022 to consider an application made by a Primary 
School for financial assistance from the Schools in Financial 
Difficulty Fund. 

 
 The attendees were as follows: - 

  

Members in attendance: 

James Topham Headteacher of Wood Green Academy High  

Mark Arnull,  Headteacher of Q3 Academy High 

Lucy Bray Headteacher of Mesty Croft Primary 

Wendy Lawrence Headteacher of Hanbury Primary 

Officers in attendance: 

Abi Asimolowo Head of Finance Business Partner (People) 

Sara Baber Early Years Lead 

Elaine Taylor Business Partner Children’s Services 

 
After consideration of the difficulties experienced by the school in 
question, and the plans put in place to mitigate a future deficit, it 
was unanimously agreed by the Sub Committee to recommend 
approval by the Forum for this funding request. 

 

Page 18



 
 

Agreed that the request to fund £29,000 from the Schools in 
Financial Difficulty fund be approved. 

  
 
57/22  AOB 
   

Future Meetings 
 

The dates of future Forum meetings were noted, as set out below:- 
 

• 12th December 2022 

• 16th January 2023 

• 20th March 2023 

• 19th June 2023 
     

The Next Meeting of Schools Forum: 12th December 2022 @ 
2.30pm. 

 
 Location: Oldbury Council House. 
   
 

The meeting ended at 3.40pm. 
  
 

Contact: democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk  

Page 19

mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
1 

 
Schools Forum 

 
12th December 2022 

 
Schools Funding Consultation 2023-24 – Response Results  

 
This report is for decision 
 

 
2. Purpose 

 
2.1 To gain a recommendation from Schools Forum members for the 

basis for the schools funding formula for 2023-24 following 
consultation with schools. 
 

3. Links to School Improvement Priorities 
 

The decisions of the Forum define the budget setting processes for 
all schools and academies within the borough for the next financial 
year. Given national government announcements on future funding 
for schools, this process will assist schools in preparing strategic 
plans, ensuring schools are able to create viable budget, staffing 
and curriculum plans. All decisions will affect the amount available 
to be delegated directly with schools and focus on what funding is 
centrally retained to protect services and schools. 
 

4. Report Details 
 

4.1 The 2023-24 Schools Funding Consultation document was issued 
electronically to schools on 11th November 2022 on circular 166 and 
asked 7 questions. 

  

1. Recommendation

1.1 That Schools Forum makes a recommendation on the responses 
to the proposals outlined in the schools funding consultation 
document (as presented at the November meeting and as 
consulted on with schools per the detail below). 

1.2 That Schools Forum considers the comments received in the 
consultation and agree on a way to take these forward.

Page 21

Agenda Item 4



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
2 

 
4.2 The details of these questions and responses can be found in 

Appendix 1. 
 
4.3 The table below compares responses from the previous 3 years: 

 
 Primary % Secondary % TOTAL % 
2020-21 56/94 60% 9/18 50% 65/112 58% 
2021-22 60/95 63% 10/20 50% 70/115 61% 
2022-23 43/94 46% 10/20 50% 53/114 47% 
2023-24 55/94 59% 6/20 30% 61/114 54% 

 
4.4 Meetings to explain the overriding principles contained within the 

consultation document were held with the following stakeholders: 
• Joint Executive Group – 10th November 2022 
• Secondary Partnership – 17th November 2022 
• Joint Union Panel – 22nd November 2022 
• Q&A Teams meeting – 23rd November 2022 

 
• Primary Partnership – 24th November 2022 
• Association Sandwell Governing Bodies – 30th November 

2022 
 

4.5 Schools Forum will be aware that as Local Authorities are directed 
to move closer to the National Funding Formula the amounts 
stipulated in the modelling options for 2023-24 were to be treated 
with extreme caution and this was explained at the above 
meetings. 
 

4.6 It was made clear that there were 6 large caveats / assumptions 
within the modelling options in question one which would make it 
very difficult to give any certainties over funding for 2023-24 and 
these are set out below: 
 

• The modelling assumed a growth fund of £1.664m 
• The modelling assumed £0.375m transfer of funding from the 

schools block to the Central Schools Services block 
• The modelling included 2 brand new factors and removed a 

factor from 2022-23. 
• The data supplied was on October 21 census data 
• The SSG grant would be rolled in to DSG for 2023-24 
• The £322m September funding used to model the figures is 

likely to be higher (based on past results and the 
announcement to increase school budgets by £2.3billion). 

 

Page 22



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
3 

4.7 Schools Forum should also note that an enquiry was received 
concerning the figure used in model option 1 and 2 for the 
10%/20% tightening of the EAL factor for the Primary Sector.   
 

4.8 It was explained in an email to all schools from the Director for 
Children’s Service that the figure used was NOT an error but it was 
enforced by the DFE APT modelling tool and it was not possible to 
change this.  A suggestion to re-model and manipulate the Free 
Schools Meals factor to “compensate” for this was dismissed. 

 
4.9 The EAL factor was one of many caveats and it did not in our 

opinion detract from the question being asked which was how fast 
schools wished to move toward the National Funding Formula and 
not how much would be received from each option. 

 
4.10  As a result of this enquiry however it was agreed to extend the 

deadline for responses from 1st December 12.00 noon to 5th 
December at 5.00pm. 

 
4.11 The anonymised comments received from schools in relation to the 

consultation are included in Appendix 2.  Most of these responses 
were concerns around the EAL factor. 
 
Trade Union Response 

4.12 The authority consulted with the Joint Union Panel and received a 
joint response on behalf of Sandwell NAHT, Unison and NEU as 
follows: 

 
“We prefer the minimum transition option as we believe this offers schools 
more time to adapt to the medium-term budget changes that are on the way. 
This route would seem to offer the greatest protection for jobs in the short-
term by allowing schools greater time to consider ways to adjust to the 
forthcoming changes.  
  
We would like to record our concerns regarding the consultation, in particular, 
the issue regarding the flawed modelling of EAL. Obviously, this modelling 
significantly impacts on the final decision taken by schools and for them not to 
have as full and accurate picture of the possibilities is unfortunate to say the 
least. We are also reliably informed that the latest position is to refuse to 
revise the modelling, whilst insisting on maintaining the current deadline. 
Surely, this cannot be seen as an acceptable position.   
   
We are further aware that not all schools appreciate that this issue with the 
modelling exists and will blunder on regardless. Surely, a reasonable 
response would be to provide a clear explanation of the situation to all schools 
(as its impact would be felt across both sectors), whilst offering a short 
extension to the response deadline    
   
Whilst appreciating the potential impact on Schools’ Forum to make a final 
decision, it is surely better that such an important decision be made with full 
and complete information, rather than one made with inaccurate evidence.   

Page 23



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
4 

   
The impact of the decision made this year has far-reaching effects, as it 
establishes the position for decisions in subsequent years. This current situation 
has potential to do considerable damage to budgets and seems wholly unfair in 
its current format.” 

 
Proposed Schools Funding 2023-24 

4.13 The views of all stakeholders will be taken into consideration in 
relation to the consultation and the authority will consider the 
recommendation of School forum, but ultimately setting the 
Schools Budget next year, is a local authority decision.  
 

5. Recommendations 
 

5.1 Question 1 Formula Transition: Most respondents voted for Option 
1 which was the Minimum Transition. 

 
5.2 Question 2 Growth Fund: Most respondents voted for Option 2 

which was to make use of the brought forward.  
 

5.3 Question 3 Top Slice of Schools Block: Most respondents agreed 
to this block transfer. 
 

5.4 Question 4 Level of Attendance Service: Most respondents who 
agreed to the top slice/block transfer then agreed to the 
intermediate level of service. 
 

5.5 Question 5 CSSB Proposals: Most respondents agreed to all these 
proposals. 
 

5.6 Question 6 De-delegated Proposals: Most respondents agreed to 
all these proposals. 
 

5.7 Question 7 Education Functions Proposals: Most respondents 
agreed to all these proposals. 
 
 
 

Contact Officer: Elaine Taylor  
Finance Business Partner - Childrens Services 
  
Date: 07/12/2022 

 
  

Page 24



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
5 

Appendix 1 
 

Consultation Questions and Summary Responses 
 
Overview of Responses 

 
 
Question 1  
 
What option do you prefer to use for calculating schools funding in 2023-
24?   There were 3 possible responses which were:  
 

• minimum transition 
• accelerated transition 
• NFF factor values 

 
Q1: Overall Responses Total % 
Minimum Transition  50 82% 
Accelerated Transition  6 10% 
National Funding Formula Factor Values 5 8% 

Grand Total 61 100% 
 
 
 
 
 
  

54%46%

Total No of 
Responses
Total No not 
completed

Page 25



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
6 

 
Q1: Detailed Responses Total % 
Minimum Transition  50   

Primary 48 96% 
Secondary 2 4% 

Accelerated Transition  6   
Primary 4 67% 
Secondary 2 33% 

National Funding Formula Factor Values 5   
Primary 3 60% 
Secondary 2 40% 

Grand Total 61   
 
Question 2 
 
Please indicate the option you prefer to use for calculating pupil number 
growth fund?  There were 2 possible responses which were: 
 

• Maintaining the current criteria 
• Utilise B/F funds 

 
Q2: Overall Responses Total % 
Maintaining the current criteria 18 30% 
Utilise Brought Forward funds 43 70% 
Grand Total 61 100% 

 
Q2: Detailed Responses Total % 
Maintaining the current criteria 18   

Primary 17 94% 
Secondary 1 6% 

Utilise Brought Forward funds 43   
Primary 38 88% 
Secondary 5 13% 

Grand Total 61   
 
  

Page 26



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
7 

Question 3 
 
Do you agree to the top slice of the schools block to fund the attendance 
team from the CSSB block?  There were 2 possible responses which 
were either Yes or No.  If yes was chosen then question 4 was asked 
and if no was chosen then question 5 was asked next. 
 
Q3: Overall Responses Total % 
No 17 28% 
Yes 44 72% 
Grand Total 61 100% 

 
Q3: Detailed Responses Total % 
No 17   

Primary 17 100% 
Yes 44   

Primary 38 86% 
Secondary 6 14% 

Grand Total 61   
 
  

Page 27



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
8 

Question 4 
 
Please indicate the option you prefer for the attendance service.  There 
were 2 possible options which were: 
 

• Intermediate service 
• Enhanced service 

 
Q4: Overall Responses Total % 
Intermediate Service 29 66% 
Enhanced Service 15 34% 
Grand Total 44 100% 

 
Q4: Detailed Responses Total % 
Enhanced Service 15   

Primary 11 73% 
Secondary 4 27% 

Intermediate Service 29   
Primary 27 93% 
Secondary 2 7% 

Grand Total 44   
 
Question 5  
 
Please indicate if you agree with the CSSB funding Proposals?  There 
were 2 possible responses which were either Yes or No to each of the 
proposals.  
 
Q5: Responses YES NO 
CSSB1 – Statutory & Regulatory /Welfare and Asset Man 56 5 
CSSB2 Admissions Service  58 3 
CSSB3 Historical Commitment Pensions Administration 52 9 
CSSB4 Schools Forum 57 4 

 
 
Question 6 and 7 (maintained sector only) 
Please indicate if you agree with the De-delegated and Education 
Functions Proposals?  There were again 2 possible responses which 
were either Yes or No to each of the proposals.   

 
  

Page 28



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
9 

De-Delegation 
 

Q6: Responses YES NO 
DD1 Health & Safety Licences 48 1 
DD2  EVOLVE  48 1 
DD3 Union Facilities Time 32 17 
DD4 School Improvement 41 8 
DD5 Schools in Financial Difficulty 34 15 

 
Education Functions proposals 
 

Q7: Responses YES NO 
EF1 Education Benefits Team 46 3 
EF2 Children's Clothing Support Allowance 46 3 

 
 

  

Page 29



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
10 

Appendix 2 
 
Purple writing = EAL queries/questions 
Blue writing = Growth queries/questions 
Black writing = Other queries/questions 

Question 

Queries/Questions (anonymous) 

Attendance - White Paper says LAs have responsibilities for its funding 
Admissions - Service is not a good enough quality, can't contact department and inaccuracies in pupil tracking data 
School Improvement - 50% increase, although we recognise government cuts, we are not seeing these own increase in our own budgets 

Bearwood's falling roll is one of our biggest challenge.  

Can you let us know the issue with EAL and provide more information for Qu 2  

CONSULTATION QUESTION 1 -  
It is impossible to run a formula to the strict parameters of moving all existing factor values 10% closer to NFF values. 
These parameters would then dictate the total funding rather than the other way round. The total would be wrong and would require a technical adjustment known 
as fudging! 
 
In other words, the Local Authority would need to unilaterally pick one or more of the funding characteristics and change the unit value attached to them to make 
the total distribution match the funding available. 
 
How would the Local Authority decide which characteristic to change and how would it ensure that this was fair to all schools? Sandwell appears to have done this 
already with the EAL factor in the options shown in Appendix B 
Other characteristics have been moved by 10% of their difference from the new NFF values. 
 
EAL has been moved down by £279 per pupil but ONLY for the Primary Sector. This reduces the figure that should have been distributed to Primary Schools by 
£1,573,932. Secondary schools see no reduction. 

P
age 30



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
11 

In the original Local Authority figures, twenty schools received the most under Option 3 - National Funding Formula, the revised figure when the correction to the 
EAL factor is made, is actually only two. This may have a material effect on school decision making. 
 
The EAL amount for primary, having moved significantly from 2022/23 values to Option 1, doesn't then move at all from Option 1 to Option 2, despite the fact 
that Option 1 is supposed to be a move of 10% of the current difference and Option 2 a move of 20%!  
 
The Government's "National Funding Formula for Schools and High Needs Document" instructs Local Authorities to use three years for the funding period after EAL 
pupils enter the statutory school system from 2023/24 onwards. Sandwell currently uses two years as the funding period. This will increase funding for Junior, 
Primary and Secondary Schools. Infant and Key Stage 1 in Primary will not see increases as Year 2 pupils will not have been in the system for three years by the 
October census at the start of Year 2. 
 
CONSULTATION QUESTION 2 -  
The majority of the funding in this area goes to secondary schools. Please can Forum be provided with a breakdown of expenditure in this area for 21/22? 
 
CONSULTATION QUESTION 4 -  
I think admissions should offer a bespoke package, i.e. where schools can opt in for the full package of statutory admission points (YR, Y3, Y7) as well as mid-year 
admissions or an option to purchase just the statutory admission points. 
 
CONSULTATION QUESTION 6 -  
More information needs to be shared with schools about all the H&S features we have access to through the de-delegation, e.g. CLEAPPS as this is not visible or 
transparent enough. 
Facilities time needs a review. It is valuable but the service/amount should be reduced in the current climate.  
Most schools are in financial difficulty now, or will be in the future, so this pot won't go far and therefore should not be allocated to.  
Could we please request a detailed breakdown of the Union Facilities time contribution - we do not currently receive any support in this area.  Although we have a 
Union Rep on our payroll (reimbursed by the LA) we have been informed that it would be a conflict of interest to be supported by them.  
EAL distribution appears incorrect Primary v Secondary - this needs to be recalculated as it shifts -£1.5 million away from Primary with no change to secondary. 
for the first question, we will have option one with EAL corrected 
Funding - Option 1 minimum transition with EAL amendments otherwise we as a school would lose £25k. We need accurate figures to base our figures on.  
De-delegated - Please explain the increase in school improvement costs. 
What benefits will we see? 
What will the future of school improvement look like? 

P
age 31



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
12 

I don't believe that all questions raised at Partnership have been fully answered before requiring submission 

Is it possible to reduce the pupil growth funding to the expected £1.3m. We are experiencing a decline in numbers, not a growth.  What evidence supports the 
request for £2m. 

It is our belief that the calculations for EAL with question, may not be entirely accurate.  
Pupil growth - whilst we agree to the utilising the carry forward we are concerned that there is no growth for Primary Schools and we are facing surplus places 
which impacts on school budgets. Therefore, we propose that you consider ring fencing some of the pupil growth budget for children who arrive in Reception 
after October census.  
Q2 - if an option existed to vote no to this we would have chosen that option.  Question the need for this when there is not a current bulge of numbers. 
Q5 - How has the cost of the Admissions service not changed at all since last year?  Consideration being given to bringing this service in house. 
DD5 - Answered no to this as there was no supporting information provided in support of the service.  
Question 1: Schools have felt quite let down by how information regarding how the consultation was presented. It took our budget officer to highlight that 
figures proposed do not match the narrative of the consultation. The fact that no clear communication was issued to schools regarding the wide-ranging issues 
with the EAL aspect of the formula. This has made the consultation a flawed process as we are being consulted on figures and factors that will not necessarily 
reflect the eventual funding outcome. We understand that the recent national budgetary changes, will potentially add more money into school budgets, however 
if the formula remains flawed linked to the EAL factor, we continue to have an obscured view of our budget positions. Given how hard it is currently to set 
balanced budgets linked to all of the in-year factors that are beyond our control; such as unfunded pay awards, energy crisis, rising school meal costs; the 
consultation process has been really unhelpful in terms of supporting Heads with planning the resources our school communities so desperately need, in 
particular human resources. 
 
Question 2: Isn't it time that we had a more appropriate model to support school mobility and provide funding to schools on a termly basis to reflect new pupils 
in school? 
 
Question 4: We agree to this contribution, however schools do need this to be a high quality service that is both responsive and proactive. 
Question one has been answered to enable completion of this form but we are aware of the issues with the EAL modelling. An extension and further modelling 
for this would have been appreciated and enabled greater scrutiny. It is concerning that not all schools may be aware of this and following last week's 
P/Partnership, these issues have not been addressed, contrary to reassurances made.  
Re: Question 2 - This used to state, 'Is a pupil growth fund needed?'  It is now an expectation when primary PAN is falling across the authority.   As a result, this 
funding is being used for Secondary to the detriment of Primary schools. Despite the fact that some secondaries have additional capacity which is not being 
utilised.  We were informed at Primary Partnership on 24/11/2022 that additional information would be sent regarding this.  To date this has not been received.  
An alternative use of this money, (of course would need consulting on) may be to support those schools with reduced PAN, where whilst a temporary PAN is in 
place with a watching brief from the LA, should this need to be reversed, financial support can be provided for the schools who have budgeted for a reduction. 

P
age 32



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
13 

Schools are still waiting for revised modelling in relation to Question 1 because of the issues around the modelling not matching the criteria set by Schools Forum. 
The discrepancy is how all other factors follow that modelling; moving by those percentages. The exception is EAL which seems to be the budget factor that has 
been set in such a way that it allows the Sandwell budget modelling to ‘hit’ the DFE funding pot. This EAL factor ‘tweak’ only made to Primary and with no impact 
on secondary, goes above the option 3 NFF future parameter. It inevitably skews the consultation as it is not a true picture; neither is there any consultation note 
to explain the very different treatment of this factor in the consultation and why it only impacts primary and not secondary. 
The EAL factor appears incorrectly calculated moving -£1.5 million from Primary with no change to secondary. This needs to be recalculated fairly. 
The EAL funding formula for primary schools has not been applied in the same way as it has to secondary school and this needs to be addressed to ensure that 
there is fairness and parity between primary and secondary schools. This funding formula used for EAL in the proposed options has resulted in primary schools 
suffering significant reductions in budgets.  There has been very little transparency in how the funding formulas have been applied and this is evident in the fact 
that all 3 of Rood End options resulted in the exact same total figure which is difficult to understand considering we were led to believe that funding formulas for 
each of the factors within the options should be different.  
The information has been presented very well under challenging circumstances for all. Thankyou. 

There is an error for EAL funding for primary pupils on both the 10% and 20% transition models. This will need to be rectified to reflect the modelling that has 
been done for secondary pupils. Cape are set to lose out on almost £50k of funding. 
The figures listed for each school under Option 3 - National Funding Formula don't match the Government published allocations. 
The attendance service should not be top sliced from maintained schools’ budgets and used for the benefit of all schools. Furthermore, the white paper suggests the 
service should be provided for schools at no cost.  

Very difficult to ascertain which option is the best for the school given the information made available and having no background in finance.  

We have provided an answer to Q1 because we had to answer that to complete this form but we are aware with the problems with the table and we are aware that 
the deadline for Q1 was being delayed however, this has not been shared with schools and the timescale is now approaching an end. It is also concerning that not 
ALL schools have been made aware of this situation/error and so will vote based on inaccurate information as the knock on effect of this could be devastating for 
primaries. Although these issues were raised at Primary Partnership and we were told more information would be sent to us all, nothing has been sent/changed and 
again the deadline is fast approaching  

We provide free uniform for all pupils starting Reception. Could we re-claim any of this funding for the most deprived families? 

We would like to know why the proposed reduction in the EAL factor only applies to primary schools and not the secondary sector.  
 
The figures listed under Option 3-NFF do not match the government published allocations so as part of this consultation, we would like you to explain the variances 
in your calculations 

P
age 33



[IL0: UNCLASSIFIED] 
14 

Would like to propose that given the growth needed in specialist provision across the LA, that growth funding be considered for this, rather than it solely coming 
from the HNB. (If this is allowed!) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 34


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Schools Funding Consultation 2023-24 - Response Results
	Schools Forum
	This report is for decision

	Appendix 1
	Consultation Questions and Summary Responses
	Overview of Responses
	Education Functions proposals
	Appendix 2
	Purple writing = EAL queries/questions
	Blue writing = Growth queries/questions
	Black writing = Other queries/questions


